

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from electronic originals  
(may include minor formatting differences from printed original)

**LAWS**  
**OF THE**  
**STATE OF MAINE**

**AS PASSED BY THE**

**ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY-THIRD LEGISLATURE**

**FIRST REGULAR SESSION**  
**December 6, 2006 to June 21, 2007**

**THE GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE FOR**  
**FIRST REGULAR SESSION**  
**NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS**  
**SEPTEMBER 20, 2007**

**PUBLISHED BY THE REVISOR OF STATUTES**  
**IN ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED,**  
**TITLE 3, SECTION 163-A, SUBSECTION 4.**

---

---

**Penmor Lithographers**  
**Lewiston, Maine**  
**2007**

commenced in the State, after April 1, 1995, but does not include property that qualifies for exemption pursuant to chapter 105, subchapter 4-C. "Eligible property" includes, without limitation, repair parts, replacement parts, additions, accessions and accessories to other qualified business property placed in service on or before April 1, 1995 if the part, addition, accession or accessory is first placed in service, or constitutes construction in progress, in the State after April 1, 1995, unless such property qualifies for exemption pursuant to chapter 105, subchapter 4-C. "Eligible property" includes used qualified business property if the qualified business property was first placed in service in the State, or constituted construction in progress commenced in the State, after April 1, 1995 and does not qualify for exemption under chapter 105, subchapter 4-C. "Eligible property" also includes inventory parts.

See title page for effective date.

---



---

## CHAPTER 373

### H.P. 776 - L.D. 1058

#### An Act To Require the Reporting of Executive Branch Lobbying

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

**Sec. 1. 3 MRSA §312-A, sub-§9**, as amended by PL 1993, c. 446, Pt. A, §5, is further amended to read:

**9. Lobbying.** "Lobbying" means to communicate directly with any official in the ~~Legislature~~ legislative branch or any official in the executive branch or with a constitutional officer for the purpose of influencing any legislative action or with the Governor or the Governor's cabinet and staff for the purpose of influencing the approval or veto of a legislative action when reimbursement for expenditures or compensation is made for those activities. ~~It~~ "Lobbying" includes the time spent to prepare and submit to the Governor, ~~a Legislator~~ an official in the legislative branch, an official in the executive branch, a constitutional officer or a legislative committee oral and written proposals for, or testimony or analyses concerning, a legislative action. "Lobbying" does not include time spent by any person providing information to or participating in a subcommittee, stakeholder group, task force or other work group regarding a legislative action by the appointment or at the request of the Governor, a Legislator or legislative committee, a constitutional officer, a state agency commissioner or the chair of a state board or commission as long as the person's regular employment does not otherwise include lobbying.

**Sec. 2. 3 MRSA §312-A, sub-§10-C** is enacted to read:

**10-C. Official in the executive branch.** "Official in the executive branch" means an individual in a major policy-influencing position listed in Title 5, chapter 71, the Governor's cabinet and staff and any individual in a major policy-influencing position in any other agency or independent agency, as defined in section 953, who is not specifically named in Title 5, chapter 71.

**Sec. 3. 3 MRSA §317, sub-§1, ¶D**, as amended by PL 1993, c. 446, Pt. A, §14 and affected by §20, is further amended to read:

D. The specific dollar amount of compensation received for the preparation of documents and research for the primary purpose of influencing legislative action and for lobbying, specifying the amount of compensation received for lobbying officials in the legislative branch, officials in the executive branch and constitutional officers separately.

In the case of a regular employee, the specific dollar amount must be computed by multiplying the number of hours devoted to the preparation of documents and research for the primary purpose of influencing legislative action and to lobbying by the employee's regular rate of pay based on a 40-hour week;

**Sec. 4. 3 MRSA §317, sub-§1, ¶E**, as amended by PL 1993, c. 446, Pt. A, §14 and affected by §20, is further amended to read:

E. The specific dollar amount of expenditures made during the month that is the subject of the report with regard to the preparation of documents and research for the primary purpose of influencing legislative action and to lobbying for which the lobbyist has been or expects to be reimbursed, specifying the amount of expenditures for lobbying officials in the legislative branch, officials in the executive branch and constitutional officers separately;

**Sec. 5. 3 MRSA §317, sub-§1, ¶G-1**, as enacted by PL 1993, c. 446, Pt. A, §14 and affected by §20, is amended to read:

G-1. The date, ~~and~~ a description of ~~the~~ an event, a list of all officials ~~of~~ in the legislative branch or ~~administrative agency~~ executive branch or members of an official's immediate family in attendance and the total amount of expenditures for the event, if the total amount of the expenditures for officials and family members ~~total~~ is \$250 or more;

See title page for effective date.

---



---